

## School Advisory Council Agenda for April 11, 2018 (10:00-11:00)

Attendees:

Topics	Lead	Points to Cover	Discussion Outcomes
Call to order	Sherra	Additions & motion to approve agenda Motion to accept previous meeting minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Meeting called to order at 10:31</li> <li>• Added to agenda - French and Spring Concert</li> <li>• Kristina motioned to accept agenda with amendments</li> <li>• Deanne approved previous meeting minutes</li> </ul>
Principal Report	Ms. McLaren	<u>Updates:</u> STEAM Learning showcase/PTIs April 18, Considerations for class make up, public library, security/access, Parent info session (powerschool) RSVP update, motivational speaker, budget, Trickster theater opportunity, IMR budget outcomes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jen Ericksons Parent Teacher Interviews are changed to Monday April 16. If already signed up, the booking times will stay the same – but will just be on the Monday.</li> <li>• Joanne Myrols Parent Teacher interviews will be postponed due to recovery time.</li> <li>• STEAM showcase is April 18 from 1-3</li> <li>• Public Library will be moved out by June</li> <li>• No fulfillment of IMR requests for next year due to provincial budget</li> <li>• Motivational speaker was a great opportunity</li> <li>• The parent information session for online reporting that was trying to be set up only received 4 RSVPs so cancelled the session. Individuals were contacted and have opportunity to come into the school for a “walk through”</li> <li>• Looking into Trickster theater in the future, as was not approved by the agency due to the high number of applications.</li> <li>• Classrooms will ALL be split</li> <li>• Estimated enrolment next year 116.5 students</li> </ul>
Teachers Report	TBD	Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No additional updates for a teacher’s report</li> <li>• Still need Paige and Jen to do a report on Shaping the future. To add as agenda item for May meeting</li> </ul>
Trustee report	Sherry	Highlights from other representative school council initiatives Board meeting updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Not present</li> </ul>

		ASCA AGM updates and issues resolutions	
Communications	All	Weekly reminds (Mondays) Meeting attendance enhancements Set dates for May and June meetings Use of communication tools	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Good feedback on School/School council remind texts. Idea was for weekly reminds (provided on Mondays) with additional remind info as needed throughout the week</li> <li>• Sherra to send out a Remind text about Jersey Day</li> <li>• Sherra to send out a Remind about upcoming hot lunches and help needed</li> </ul>
Community	All	Community Clean up proposed - May 9th (rain out day will be Friday, May 11th) at 2:00 – 3:20	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rene to call Shelly to confirm date opportunities</li> </ul>
Other topics	All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Shaping the future highlights for next month's agenda</li> <li>• Whitecourt Family of School Councils Gathering (Whitecourt April 24). Sherra and Kristina attending. Sherra sending out email about 2 more spots available for interested parents to attend. Draft agenda now available</li> <li>• Question about a Spring concert? Perhaps thinking of year end celebration being held this year with musical instruments involved. Will add to May 9 agenda for more discussion. Sherra to get more background info</li> <li>• Staff appreciation lunch needs to be planned. Add to agenda for May 9 meeting. Consider bus drivers. Possible dates - May 24,25,28,29, 31. Sherra to get catering quote and confirm date.</li> <li>• No to French courses being offered (would need someone with educational degree – no extra SCS budget available for it, so would have to come from other funding sources. A French Club may work.</li> </ul>	
Adjourned Meeting at <u>11:24</u> Next Meeting: <u>May 9, @ 4:00pm / June 4 @ 9:00am</u>			